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From: Wrobel, George [George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 2:19 PM
To: Thomas Fredrichs
Subject: FW: Nine Mile Point
Attachments: Representative.doc

fyi 
 

From: Tomeka Terry [mailto:Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 3:10 PM 
To: Wrobel, George 
Subject: RE: Nine Mile Point 

Yes,  here is the list.  Also, can you add in the name from your team. 
 
From: Wrobel, George [mailto:George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 2:57 PM 
To: Tomeka Terry 
Subject: Nine Mile Point 
 

Do you have a listing of the NRC and PNNL personnel that will be coming to Nine Mile Point on May 6 and 7?  

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, 
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the 
addressee.  If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information 
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP2 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  56  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BFAFD1F91874C643A8FB502CEEEB209FBE9D56)  
 
Subject:   FW: Nine Mile Point  
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Received Date:  4/16/2008 5:46:21 PM  
From:    Wrobel, George 
 
Created By:   George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com 
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"Thomas Fredrichs" <Thomas.Fredrichs@nrc.gov>  
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Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



2)  Representatives 
 

Representatives  
Topic 

Applicant Applicant 
Contractor  

PNNL 
Staff 

NRC Staff 

Leads   Mary Parkhurst Mike Masnik 
Group 1 

 
Terrestrial and Aquatic 

Ecology 

  Amanda Stegen 
Roy Kropp 

Mike Willingham 
Harriet Nash 

Group 2 
 

Hydrology / Water Use 
 

  Gene Whelan  

Group 3 
 

Meteorology / Air 
Quality 

 

  Jim Droppo  

Group 4 
 

Rad Protection/Rad 
Systems 

  Greg Stoetzel Rich Emch 

Group 5 
 

Alternatives 
   Irene Yu 

Group 6 
 

Socioeconomics 
Environmental Justice 

  Tom Secrest Dan Mussatti 

Group 6b 
 

Land Use/Transmission  
 

  Jim Cabe Mike Willingham 

Group 7 
 

Need for Power/ Non-
Rad Waste/Cost 

Benefit  

   Laura Quinn 

Group 8 
 

Cultural Resources 
  Tara O’Neil Tom Fredrichs 
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